

Population Population Population Population Population Economics Economics Economics
Update 2006
Population Population Population Population Population Economics Economics Economics
Update 2006
Population Population Population Population Population Economics Economics Economics
Update 2006 Update 2006

Update 2006 Update 2006 Update 2006
Health Status Health Status Health Status
Update 2006 Update 2006 Update 2006
Health Status Health Status Health Status
Update 2006 Update 2006 Update 2006
Health Status Health Status Health Status
Update 2006 Update 2006 Update 2006
Health Status Health Status Health Status
Update 2006 Update 2006 Update 2006
Health Status Health Status Health Status

Older Americans *Update 2006*

Key Indicators of Well-Being

Health Care Health Care Health Care Health Risks and Behaviors Health Risks and Behaviors
Update 2006
Health Care Health Care Health Care Health Risks and Behaviors Health Risks and Behaviors
Update 2006
Health Care Health Care Health Care Health Risks and Behaviors Health Risks and Behaviors
Update 2006 Update 2006



Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics

The Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics (Forum) was founded in 1986 to foster collaboration among Federal agencies that produce or use statistical data on the older population. Forum Agencies as of May 2006 are listed below.

Department of Commerce

U.S. Census Bureau

www.census.gov**Department of Health and Human Services**

Administration on Aging

www.aoa.gov

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

www.ahrq.gov

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

www.cms.hhs.gov

National Center for Health Statistics

www.cdc.gov/nchs

National Institute on Aging

www.nia.nih.govOffice of the Assistant Secretary for Planning
and Evaluationwww.aspe.hhs.gov/_/index.cfmSubstance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administrationwww.samhsa.gov**Department of Labor**

Bureau of Labor Statistics

www.bls.gov**Department of Veterans Affairs**www.va.gov**Environmental Protection Agency**www.epa.gov**Office of Management and Budget**

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs

www.whitehouse.gov/omb/infoereg/statpolicy.html**Social Security Administration**

Office of Research, Evaluation, and Statistics

www.ssa.gov

Copyright information: All material appearing in this report is in the public domain and may be reproduced or copied without permission; citation as to source, however, is appreciated.

Recommended citation: Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics. Older Americans Update 2006: Key Indicators of Well-Being. Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office. May 2006.

Report availability: Single copies of this report are available at no charge through the National Center for Health Statistics while supplies last. Requests may be sent to the Information Dissemination Staff, National Center for Health Statistics, 3311 Toledo Road, Room 5412, Hyattsville, MD 20782. Copies may also be ordered by calling 1-866-441-NCHS (6247) or by emailing nchsquery@cdc.gov. This report is also available on the World Wide Web at www.agingstats.gov.